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Matilda Sanders

From: Milstead, Natalie [NBMILSTE@SOUTHERNCO.COM]

Sent: Friday, April 08, 2011 4:31 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: updated Docket No. 100304-EU Notice of Serving Gulf Power Company's Fifth Request for Production of

Documents to Choctawhatchee Electric Cooperative, inc,
Attachments: Gulf's 5th notice of POD and request.pdf

A. s/Susan D. Ritenour
Gulf Power Company
One Energy Place
Pensacola FL 32520
850.444.6231
sdriteno@southernco.com

Docket No. 100304-EU
Gulf Power Company

Document consists of 3 pages.
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The attached document is Gulf Power Company’s Notice of Serving Gulf Power Company’s Fifth
request for POD to Choctawhatchee Electric Cooperative, Inc.

Natalie Milstead

Corporate Secretary Administration
850-444-6027
nbmilste@southernco.com
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Susan D. Ritenour One Enaigy Place
Secretary and Treasurer Pensacola, Florida 32520 0781
and Reguiatory Manager
Tel 850,444 8731
Fax 850.444 6026
SDRITENO@southerneo.com

GUI.FA
POWER

A SOUTHERN COMPANY

April 8, 2011

Ms. Ann Cole

Commission Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee FL 32399-0850

Dear Ms. Cole:

RE: Docket No. 100304-EU

Enclosed is the Notice of Serving Gulf Power Company's Fifth Request
for Production of Documents to Choctawhatchee Electric Cooperative, Inc.
(No. 26) filed by electronic mai.

nbm
Enclosure

cc: Beggs & Lane
Jeffrey A. Stone
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Ms. Ann Cole
April 8, 2011
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bc: 8. Boyett
R. Dodd
M. Feazell
B. Jacob
S. Jackson
G. Livingston
S. Ritenour
T. Spangenberg
G. Smith
E. Taylor



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Territorial Dispute Between ) Docket No. 100304-EU
Choctawhatchee Electric Cooperative, Inc. )
And Gulf Power Company } Date Filed: April 8, 2011

NOTICE OF SERVING GULF POWER COMPANY’S
FIFTH REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS TO CHOCTAWHATCHEE
ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC. (NO. 26)

GULF POWER COMPANY (“Gulf Power”, “Gulf”, or “the Company”), by and
through its undersigned counsel, hereby gives notice of serving the Company’s Fifth
Request for Production of Documents to Choctawhatchee Electric Cooperative, Inc.
(No. 26), to Norman H. Horton, Jr., Esq. on Apri! 8, 2011, by electronic mail.

Respectfuily submitted the 8™ day of April, 2011.
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JEFFREY ¥\QJONE V7
Florida Bar No. 325953
RUSSELL A. BADDERS
Florida Bar No, 007455
STEVEN R. GRIFFIN
Florida Bar No. 0627569
BEGGS & LANE

P. 0. Box 12950

Pensacola FLL 32591-2950
(850) 432-2451

Attorneys for Gulf Power Company
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

IN RE: Territorial Dispute Between
Choctawhatchee Electric Cooperative, inc.
and Gulf Power Company

Deocket No. 100304-EU
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true copy of the foregoing was furnished by electronic mail this 8™ day of
April, 2011, on the following:

Ms. LEIGH V. GRANTHAM NoRMaN H, HoRrToN, JR/G. EalLy RaiPH R JAEGER, ESQ.
CHOCTAWHATCHEE ELECTRIC COOP., MESSER Law FIRM FL PusLiC SERVICE COMMISSION
INC. P. Q. Box 15579 2540 SHumARD OaK BLVD

P.C. Box 512 TaLLAHASSEE, FL 32317 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32398-7019
DEFUNIAK SPRINGS, FL 32435-0512 NHORTON @ LAWFLA.COM rlaeger @psc slate,fl.us

WTHOMPSON @ CHELCO.COM

JEFFREY A, SRONE  \f
Florida Bar No. 325953
RUSSELL A. BADDERS
Florida Bar No. 007455
STEVEN R. GRIFFIN
Florida Bar No. 0627569
BEGGS & LANE

P. O. Box 12950
Pensacola FL. 32591-2950
{850) 432-2451

Attorneys for Gulf Power Company




